From: Counclor Support
Lo Vandors (contaty

Tor
e ‘o 2022005 Team (BT
Subject: PV Dunein Arpor planter boxes blocking scores o parking spces - hy?
oate: Thrsday, 21 August 2025 02:0800 pm.

Atachments:  macedz o

Kia ora Cr Vandervis,

Below s the response from Dunedin Airport regarding your reques_ for information relating to planter boxes:

“The airport has owned the planter boxes since 2018, and I been repurp uses. o park and roading layout changes to redirect and 1n 2024, they were d again when the old d deskarea was.
reopened.

“They are currently positioned at the north end of the terminal in a temporary capacity to help manage traffic flow. They are not obstructing or reducing the number of available carpark spaces. The carpark remains under capacity, and the north-end traffc arrangements are in place to manage taxis, shuttles, courtesy vehicles, and public raffic ahead
of the planned carpark and roading layout changes, which is scheduled to begin construction this financial year.

Ka mihi,

Jackie Harrison
Manager Governance
‘Governance Support Offi

ice
P 034774000 | DDI03 474 2139 || M 021 1919538 E jackie-harrison@dec.govt.nz

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Otepoti / Dunedin City Council
50The Octagon

PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

From: Lee Vandervis <lze@uandervision 0 0z>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 August 2025 7:34 p.m.

To: DCHL <DCHL @dcc govt.nz>; Council 2022-2025 (Elected Members) <council 2022-20256
Subject: Duned K hy?

t.0z>; Sandy Graham <Sandy.Grah

HiAll,

Can somebody explain why scores of expensive planter boxes have been used to cancel sorely needed Airport car-parks?
Was this because there was no cyclewsy available to cancel parking options?

Cheers,
Lee
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